Spakes, Rita

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Matoska, Maria

Thursday, March 30, 2017 1:56 PM
Cusher, Annette; Spakes, Rita

FW: Eco Vista Compost Facility: 2016 AEIR
2016 AEIR EVLF Compost Report.pdf

Follow up
Flagged

From: Bryan Bailey [mailto:bryan@shepherd.design]

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 1
To: Matoska, Maria

146 PM

Rec’d Digitally

AFIN:72.00144

PMT#: 0013-SCYW

[RECEIVED }
By spakes at 11:18 am, Mar 31, 2017

DOC ID#: 71412

TO: AC>FILE <RDS

SEEw

Cc: David Conrad (DConrad@wm.com); Jodi Taylor (jtaylo28@wm.com); Tim Murray (tmurray7@wm.com)

Subject: Eco Vista Compost Facility: 2016 AEIR

Attached is the 2016 Annual Engineering Inspection Report for the Eco Vista Compost Facility.

Thanks,

Bryan W. Bailey, P.E.
Project Engineer

Shepherd Engineering Design Co.,
510 East Memorial Road, Suite C-1
Oklahoma City, OK 73114

Mobile: (405) 249-8609
Fax: (405) 488-0029

bryan@shepherd.design

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:

Inc.

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and are protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us
immediately by returning it to the sender and delete this copy from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.




DESIGN COMPANY INCORPORATED

March 30, 2017
By Electronic Mail Only

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
Solid Waste Division

5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

ATTN: Ms. Maria Matoska
Permit Engineer

RE: Annual Report
Eco Vista Composting Facility
Waste Management of Arkansas, Inc.
ADEQ Permit No.: 0013-SCYW AFIN: 72-00144

Dear Ms. Matoska:

On behalf of our client, Waste Management of Arkansas, Inc., please find attached the 2016 Annual
Report for the Eco Vista Composting Facility. This report is being submitted as required by ADEQ
Solid Waste Regulation 22.

This report covers the period from January 1, 2016 to December 31, 2016. If you have any
guestions, please do not hesitate to call me.

Sincerely,
Shepherd Engineering Design Co., Inc.

@Jﬂ Z:/ %
Bryan W. Bailey, P.E.
Project Engineer

Cc: Mr. David Conrad — Market Area Engineer
Mr. Tim Murray — Landfill Operations Manager
Ms. Jodi Taylor — Environmental Protection Manager-AR

Shepherd Engineering Design Co., Inc.
510 East Memorial Road, Suite C-1
Oklahoma City, OK 73114
(405) 249-8609 T | (405) 488-0029 F | bryan@shepherd.design



ANNUAL REPORT
ECO VISTA COMPOST FACILITY
(Eco Vista, LLC)
Permit No. 0013-SCYW
AFIN: 72-00144

Reporting Period of
January 1, 2016 to December 31, 2016

Weight of Compost Received:

From Private Parties: 50.76 gate tons

From Waste Management Collection: 754.27 gate tons

Total = | 805.03 gate tons

Use a conversion factor of 0.254 gate tons equal to 1 gate cubic yard

. 3169.4 gate cubic yards
(805.03 gate tons/0.254 gate tons/gate cubic yards) =

Use a conversion factor of 3 gate cubic yards to 1 finished cubic yard of

rocessed compost material (3169.4 gate CY/3 finished CY) =
P P fal 8 /3 fini ) 1056.5 compost cubic yards

Volume of Processed Compost Material Removed:

Provided to private citizens = 0 compost cubic yards
Provided to Cities/Counties = 0 compost cubic yards
Provided for On-Site use(s) = 606.5 compost cubic yards

Total = | 606.5 compost cubic yards

Volume of Processed Compost Material

Volume of Processed Compost Material Remaining at Site = 450 compost cubic yards

Volume of Unprocessed Compost Material Remaining at Site = 0 gate cubic yards




SEDCo
Annual Report

Eco Vista Compost Facility
Eco Vista, LLC
Permit No.: 013-SCYW  AFIN: 72-00144

Compliance Record:

During the reporting period, inspections were conducted by the ADEQ and the following
violations were noted:

. Noted Violations
Inspection Date
Cat. 1 Cat. 2 Cat. 3
March 23, 2016 0 0 0
May 26, 2016 0 0 0
September 21, 2016 0 0 0
November 2, 2016 0 0 0

Monitoring results of stormwater runoff and/or site discharge:

Currently, the compost facility is covered by Eco-Vista Class 1 Landfill's NPDES permit
(ARG160045). In the event the landfill ceases to operate under an NPDES permit, the compost
facility will obtain the necessary NPDES permit(s)

Closure Costs:

The cost to close the compost facility is included in Eco Vista Class 1 Landfill Closure Cost
Estimate, which is updated annually and submitted with the facility’s AEIR.

SEDCo Project No.: 17005
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